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Antonia Hover

From: Peter Tydir <ptydir@gmcfl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:19 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Commissioner
Polmann; Office of Commissioner Fay; Office of Commissioner Brown

Subject: {BULK} Net-Metering Works for Floridians

Importance: Low

Dear Commissioners,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Peter Tydir

Mr Peter Tydir
ptydir@gmcfl.com

30 Sandpoint Circle
Ormond Beach, FL 32174



Antonia Hover

From: shaunmarie171@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Shaun Levin <shaunmarie171
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:11 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

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
Shaun Levin
1436 SW 25th Ave Boynton Beach, FL 33426-7431



Antonia Hover

From: aaa@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Edward Kelb <aaa@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:10 AM

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
Edward Kelb
2356 Watrous Dr Dunedin, FL 34698-2242



Antonia Hover

From: damianjamesbiz@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Damian James
<damianjamesbiz@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:06 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power

and providing good paying local jobs.

At the start of 2020, Florida was ranked 4th in the nation for solar energy production, employing thousands of people

and powering the Sunshine State with clean, affordable, homegrown energy. The economic downturn has already put
many of these jobs and future solar development at risk - we don’t need sudden regulatory changes in solar policies to
create even more uncertainty here in Florida.

Our current net metering rule allows a number of Floridians to grow a segment of the solar market by choosing to
power their homes and businesses with Florida’s number one natural resource, sunshine. Florida citizens and customers
overwhelmingly support the current successful net metering policy allowing compensation for the solar energy they
generate and provide to the electricity grid.

Please protect the opportunity for business and homeowners to generate clean solar power and support local jobs by
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida.

Sincerely,

Damian James

Miami, FL 33137
damianjamesbiz@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: swaffordadrian934@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Aj Swafford
<swaffordadrian934@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:11 PM

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
preserving our successful net metering rules here in Florida. | also think it's funny when a utility wants it's money it's not
afraid to shut people off but when it comes to cutting back on our bills and making this world a better environment they
don't like that. I'm getting ready to start making waves where | live about solar and making our utilities company
responsible for their actions nobody should be shut off ever there has to be a way to make sure people always have

electricity.

Sincerely,

Aj Swafford

Greenfield, IN 46140
swaffordadrian934@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

—
From: michaelhudspeth@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Michael Hudspeth
<michaelhudspeth@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:41 PM
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
Michael Hudspeth
1095 Natures Hammock Rd S Saint Johns, FL 32259-2892



Antonia Hover

From: bbianco99@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bernardo Bianco <bbianco99
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:10 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

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

Bernardo Bianco

Saint Augustine, FL 32095
bbianco99@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: thetiburon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Dekle
<thetiburon@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:40 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: I support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

There is absolutely no reason to change the current metering as it is run currently. As you know, the Power Companies
have tried and FAILED at the ballot box with amendment after amendment attempting to change solar so that the entire
benefit of electric production favors them. Please do not let them dictate solar power in Florida and keep the status quo.

As we struggle with a global pandemic, an economic crisis, and an active hurricane season, it is not the time to create
more uncertainty by signaling a changé in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power

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

Mark Dekle

Lithia, FL 33547
thetiburon@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: lisabarzel@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lisa Barzel
<lisabarzel@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:09 AM

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
Lisa Barzel
1400 Rebecca Ln Sarasota, FL 34231-3567



Antonia Hover

—
From: DANIELLS@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of DANIEL SANDERS
<DANIELLS@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:55 PM
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

DANIEL SANDERS

Jasper, FL 32052
DANIELLS@SANDMITCH.COM



Antonia Hover

From: pjb506@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patrick Bendure <pjb506
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:09 PM

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
Patrick Bendure
Tampa, FL 33612
pjb506@aol.com



Antonia Hover

charlie.behrens@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Charles Behrens

From:
<charlie.behrens@everyactioncustom.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:08 AM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham
Subject: | support Solar Choice in the Sunshine State - Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Chairman Art Graham,

It's time to support people in houses. We are the ones who benefit from net metering. We don't want to pay for more
huge polluting power plants. We want solar power on our homes and businesses.

The global pandemic is causing an economic crisis, and we are also in an active hurricane season. This is not the time to
create more uncertainty with a change in solar policies that are helping to make our state a leader in clean solar power

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

Charles Behrens

Orlando, FL 32803
charlie.behrens@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: wardmundy@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ward Mundy
<wardmundy@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:53 PM

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

Ward Mundy

Vero Beach, FL 32963
wardmundy@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: rob@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Robert Hatton
<rob@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 3:01 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Art Graham,

Net metering is really important to the future of our environment in general and solar power in particular.
Please help preserve Net Metering!

Sincerely,

Robert Hatton
2613 Bonterra Blvd Valrico, FL 33594-3809



Antonia Hover

From: biot1larry@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Larry Beach
<biot1larry@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 11:06 AM

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
Larry Beach
9210 19th Dr NW Bradenton, FL 34209-8141



Antonia Hover

From: Liechty, Jason <JLIECHTY@broward.org>

Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:46 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Polmann; Office of Commissioner Graham; Office of Chairman
Clark; Office of Commissioner Brown; Office of Commissioner Fay

Cc: Records Clerk

Subject: Joint letter from SE Florida counties re: net metering

Attachments: Compact letter to FPSC regarding net metering - FINAL.pdf

Importance: High

Dear Chairman Clark and Commissioners Brown, Fay, Graham, and Polmann,

Attached please find a joint letter from Broward, Miami-Dade, Monroe, and Palm Beach Counties affirming our support
for the state’s existing net metering policies.

Please contact Dr. Jennifer L. Jurado, Chief Resilience Officer of Broward County, and one of the signatories, at 954-519-
1464 or jjurado@broward.org, should you have any questions.

Yours sincerely,
Jason Liechty

BROWARD

F L O R 1D A

JASON LIECHTY, SENIOR ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT COORDINATOR
Environmental Protection and Growth Management Department
ENVIRONMENTAL PLANNING AND COMMUNITY RESILIENCE DIVISION
115 S Andrews Ave, Room 329-H | Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301
954-519-0310 (0) 954-257-7408 (m)

Broward.org/NaturalResources | Facebook | Twitter | NatureScape | 4-STAR

A T
VSt

Broward County is a certified 4-STAR Community
Recognized for National Excelfence in Sustainability

Under Florida law, most e-mail messages to or from Broward County employees or officials are public
records, available to any person upon request, absent an exemption. Therefore, any e-mail message
to or from the County, inclusive of e-mail addresses contained therein, may be subject to public

disclosure.



Antonia Hover

From: janice howie <janice.howie.360974047 @p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 2:00 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Graham

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar

customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar

industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the

storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

janice howie

5500 Leahy Ln

New Port Richey, FL 34652



Antonia Hover

=
From: Shannin Zevian <Shannin.Zevian.81113150@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:36 PM
To: Office of Commissioner Graham
Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Art Graham,

Floridians want more solar. America & the world need more solar energy. We have a huge opportunity to save
money and help out the planet at the same time. We need policies meant to encourage the spread of rooftop

solar.

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

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, & our environment from additional uncertainty by
preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,

Shannin Zevian

1301 Friend Ave
Clearwater, FL 33756



Antonia Hover

From: Bonnie Sleeper <Bonnie.Sleeper.103051460@p2a.co>
Sent: Wednesday, September 16, 2020 1:34 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
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

Bonnie Sleeper

24716 Carnoustie Ct
Bonita Springs, FL. 34135





